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Shri S. M. Banerjee: In reply to a
previous question, the hon. Minister
stated that because the fault lies with
the d iver, no compensation was paid.
In such matters where the gates can-
not be manned what is the nature of
the enquiry and who enquires into the
matter—railway authorities or judicial
authorities?

Shri Sham Nath: Railway officers,
Sir.

Shri S. M. Banerjee:
party.

Mr. Speaker: The question was:

who enquires and when they reply
“railway officer” objection is taken

369

They are a

FEBRUARY 19, 1965

Oral Answers 370
that they are a party to ft and they
should not enquire. Members should
get information.
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Alloy Steel Project at Durgapur

( Shri g- C. Samanta:
Shri M. L. Dwivedi:
Shri Subodh Hansda:
o35, Shri Mohammad Elias:
3 Shri P. C. Borooah:
Sh-i P. R, Chakraverti:
Shrimati Savitri Nigam:
Shri Maheswar Naik:

Will the Minister of Steel and Mines
be pleased to state:

(a) the extent to which the fabrica-
tion of steel structurals and the erec-
tion of the Alloy Steel Project at
Durgapur have progressed;

(b) the revised programmes of the
Project;

(c) the estimated cost of the pro-
ject; and

(d) the schedule of the arrival of
plant and machinery from abroad?

The Deputy Minister in the Minis-
try of Steel and Mines (Shri P. C.
Sethl): (a) Against the total require-
ment of about 27,000 tonnes of steel
structurals, about 9,700 tonnes have
been fabricated and about 5,000 tonnes
have been erected at site.

(b) The various units—Forge Shop,
Bar Mill, Steel Melting Shop I, Sheet
Mill and Blooming & Billet Mills—
are expected to be commissioned bet-
ween September 1965 and August,
1967. Stecl Melting Shop II was com-
missioned on the 23rd January, 1968.

(c) The estimated cost of the pro-
ject is about Rs. 670 million.
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(d) The bulk of the equipment is
coming from Japan and started arriv-
ing in April, 1964. Shipment of the
entire equipment is expected to be
completed in 1966-67. The schedule
of arrival of other equipment is
arranged to coincide with the pro-
posed. commissioning schedule of the
wvarious shops.

Shri S, C. Samanta: May I know
the names of countries from which
these plants and machinery are being
imported at present?

Shri P. C. Sethi: The bulk of the
plant and machinery, as already stated
in the main answer, would come from
Japan, but certain parts of the blast
furnaces etc, would come from the
United Kingdom also.

Shri 8. C. Samanta: May I know
whether global tenders were invited
before these plants and machinery
were accepted from Japan?

Shri P. C. Sethi: Yes, Sir. A global
tender was invited in June, 1962.

Shri Subodh Hansda: In regard to
the bulk of the equipment that is
ecoming from Japan, may 1 know
whether any attempt has been made
to manufacture at least the blast fur-
nace in the HEC at Ranchi?

8hri P. C, Sethi: No, Sir. This can-
Dot be done at the HEC. They would
be coming from Messrs. AMCO of
Canada, because they are special types
of things which cannot be done here.

8Bhri P. C. Borooah: May I know
how far the Indian technical skill and
know-how were furnished for the
completion of the first part of the plant
and how far the foreign collaborators
have been helping us in this?

Shri P. C. Sethi: We have a foreign
consultant for the erection and com-
missioning of this plant and we are
working under their general guidance
and supervision.

8hri K. C. Pant: May I know
whether the original time schedule is
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being adhered to and, if not, what are
the reasons therefor?

Shri P, C. Sethi: The original time-
schedule could not be adhered to
owing to various reasons. The revi-
sion in the designs in the plant and
buildings was received late. Then
there was delay in the supply of draw-
ings from the consultant fabricators
and suppliers. Then there was a
strike and go-slow tactics by workers.
Therefore, the original schedule had
to be altered,

Shri Mohammad EHas: May I know
whether it is a fact that the fabricat-
ing work is very much delayed due
to the bungling of some fabricating
contractor in the project and, if so,
who are those contractors?

Shri P. C. Sethi: The fabrication
work was delayed, but now we are
trying to expedite it and substantially
improve it.

Shri Mohammad Elias: What about
the bungling of the Indian contractor?

The Minister of Steel and Mines
(Shri Sanjiva Reddy): That is one of
the reasons; that is not the main
reason, that is one of the many
reasons for the delay. Of course,
naturally, the contractor also could
not keep up to the target, but there
were other reasons also which were
mentioned by my hon. colleague just
now.

Shri Mohammad Elias: Will the
Minister give the names of the con-
tractors? That was my main ques-
tion.

Shri Sanjtva Reddy: I do not have
the name of the contractor. But my
hon. friend mentioned a number of
causes for the delay and the reasons
why the schedule had to be changed.

Mr. Speaker: One of the causes, as
was mentioned, was the delay on the
part of a contractor, and therefore the
question arises as to what is the name
of the contractor. The Minister has
mentioned that the names are not with
him just now.
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Shri Sanjiva Reddy: Yes, Sir. I do @R @ e
not have the names. But I did say.
that that was one of the reasons. +
Shri S. M. Banerjee: Will you ask (oft e et
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Shri P. K. Deo: Since stainless lﬂ L o :
steel is not produced in this country aliill ey faag -

and since there is a great demand for
imported steel for that purpose, may
I know if there is any scheme to pro-
duce stainless steel in this Alloy Steel
Project at Durgapur?

Shri P. C. Sethi: It will also be
produced. About 18,000 tons of stain-
less steel will be produced there.

Shrimati Savitri Nigam: May I
know how far this is correct namely,
a lot of machinery of this type was
manufactured here in our projects,
and because of the lack of co-ordina-
tion, these plants and machinery have
been ordered and a lot of foreign
exchange is going to be spent un-
necessarily?

Shri P. C. Sethi: This is not cor-
rect. This is as far as the machinery
required for the special steel project
is concerned. It is not possible to
have it here and that is why it was
ordered on a global basis.
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Shri P. C. Sethi: 1 want notice for
this.
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The Deputy Minister in the Minis-
try of Industry and Supply (Shri
Bibudhendra Misra): The Cement
Corporation of India has been regis-
tered on 18-1-1965 as a private limit-
ed company fully owned by Govern-
ment with an authorised capital of
Rs. 5 crores. The new slag ccment
factory at Jamul has gone into pro-
duction. An expansion scheme for an
additional capacity of 100,000 tonnes
of cement hag been commissioned for
full production at Panyam (Andhra
Pradesh). Out of the existing 38 fac-
tories, production during 1964 at
twenty factories has been higher
than in the vear 1963.
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